Ramendra Singh

From: vaibhav <service@climatrol.in>

Sent: 12 August 2024 11:23

To: Ramendra Singh

Cc: ganga@climatrol.in

Subject: RE: Offer for Mumbai Airport
Attachments: TFS Cold Room @ Mumbai Airport.xlsx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

Pls find attach here with Revised Offer as per discussion

S No Supply Installation & Dismantle
1 Walk in Freezer Room 1,43,950.63 90,000.00
2 Walk in Chiller Room 1,37,138.44 90,000.00
3 Walk in Freezer Room 1,51,999.63 90,000.00
4 Walk in Chiller Room 1,37,755.67 90,000.00
5 Walk in Chiller Room 1,48,339.30 90,000.00
7,19,183.66 4,50,000.00
Freight 70,000.00
GST@18% 1,42,053.06 81,000.00
Total Amount (INR) 9,31,236.71 5,31,000.00
Regards
Vaibhav Jain
+91 9650412111

From: vaibhav <service@climatrol.in>

Sent: 09 August 2024 17:21

To: 'Ramendra Singh' <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: RE: Offer for Mumbai Airport



Dear Sir,

Pls find attach here with revised Offer for Mumbai Airport Project. We will use your Old PUF panels in Floor Area.
Also in Our Offer we are consider Civil Works (Dismantle & New Installation of Kota Stone) with Debris remove and dump outside of airport it's in Our scope

S No Supply Installation & Dismantle
1 Walk in Freezer Room 1,44,950.63 90,000.00
2 Walk in Chiller Room 1,38,138.44 90,000.00
3 Walk in Freezer Room 1,52,999.63 90,000.00
4 Walk in Chiller Room 1,38,755.67 90,000.00
5 Walk in Chiller Room 1,49,339.30 90,000.00
7,24,183.66 4,50,000.00
Freight 70,000.00
GST@18% 1,42,953.06 81,000.00
Total Amount (INR) 9,37,136.71 5,31,000.00
Regards
Vaibhav Jain
+91 9650412111

From: vaibhav <service@climatrol.in>

Sent: 07 August 2024 19:16

To: 'Ramendra Singh' <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: RE: Offer for Mumbai Airport

Dear Sir,

Pls find attach here with Revise Offer as per our discussion, Kindly do needful.

S No Supply Installation & Dismantle

1 Walk in Freezer Room 1,65,917.65 90,000.00
2 Walk in Chiller Room 1,57,377.62 90,000.00
3 Walk in Freezer Room 1,75,646.40 90,000.00
4 Walk in Chiller Room 1,60,863.30 90,000.00
5 Walk in Chiller Room 1,69,879.36 90,000.00

8,29,684.34 4,50,000.00

Freight 90,000.00




GST@18% 1,65,543.18 81,000.00
Total Amount (INR) | 10,85,227.52 5,31,000.00

Regards
Vaibhav Jain
+91 9650412111

From: vaibhav <service@climatrol.in>

Sent: 01 August 2024 13:08

To: 'Ramendra Singh' <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: Offer for Mumbai Airport

Dear Sir,

As per visit at Mumbai International Airport, Found that there is five Walk in Cold Room (Chiller-3 & Freezer -2). We are submitting offer for dismantling of Old
Cold Room & SIT&C of New Cold Room with Civil Works.

If any query pls feel free to contact with us.
Regards

Vaibhav Jain
+91 9650412111



